

## Swindon Locality Patient and Public Engagement Forum Action Log 2021

### From the meeting held on 4 November 2021

Date/Ref	Agenda item	Action	Responsible	Progress/update	Status
4/11/21	3: Update on the Swindon Locality and ICS and Shaping a Health Future	HD advised that he would have a number of questions following a Healthwatch meeting on 15/11/21 so will put these in writing and send to RA.	Harry Dale		Open
		Share the survey link:  Online survey: <a href="https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/62X5T3D">https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/62X5T3D</a>	Ruth Atkins	Shared 15/11/21	Closed
4/11/21	6: Public questions	LR to seek answers to questions from Jonathan Sheldrake which were not able to be answered at the meeting	Lee Rockingham		Open
4/11/21	8: Date of next meeting	To be arranged for February 2021	Lee Rockingham		Open

